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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE.OF A HIGH AND AGGRAVATED
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) NATURE
. 2020 :
At a Court of General Sessions, convened on FEB 1 8 w the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That CHARLES TAYLOR did in Greenville County on or about the 6th day ?f July, 2019, did
unlawfully cause physical harm or injury to SHAWN GRAHAM, a household member or did
-unlawfully offer or attempt to cause physical harm or injury to SHAWN GRAHAM, a household
membef, with apparent present ability under circumstances reasonably creating fear of imminent peril
and CHARLES TAYLOR committed the offense with or without an accompanying battery and under
circumstances manifesting extreme indifference to the value of human life, and would reasonably cause
a person to fear imminent great bodily injury or death. This is in violation of § 16-25-0065 of the South

Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the St'ate, and contra
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA : )
COUNTY OF Greenville )
TATE s, —)
Charles Taylor n ;

AKA: , V( Y )
Race: BLACK = Sexx M Age: al Z )
DOB: SSH. }
Address; )
City,State,Zip:  Piedmont, SC 29673 )

DL#: SID#: }
*CDL Yes[ ] No[] CMV Yes[] No[[] Hazmat Yes[ ] No[]

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was

TO: Domestic / Domestic Violence 1st Degree

INTHE COURT OF GENERAL SESsions 11 G#1V

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2019GS82306791

A/WE 2019A2330206017
Date of Offense; _7/6/2019
S.C.Code § 16-25-0065

CDR Code #: 3814

SENTENCE SHEET 6 l

[XPLEADS 7

(] CONVICTED OF  or

in viclatipnof § 16-25-0020(B)
[ JNON- X] VIOLENT [X]SERIOUS

1
The charge ks:

The plea is?
ATTEST:

|As Indicted, [X]Lesser Included Offense,

of the S.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code #
(1 MOST SERIOUS

3811
(] Mandatory GPS(CSC

] §17-25-45

w/minor lst o L—ewd—AcL)\
[JDefendant Waives Presentment to Grand YyTy. ____(defendant’s initials)

lthout Negotlatlons or Recommeud o N otiated Sentens 3 X
64040 M ﬁ’f ( 100399

SC Bar#

;' .

y
WHEREFORE th efendant is 1ted to the
for a determinate term of dayslmonthsl @
and/ortopayafineof§ =~

months/
whlch are corporated by reference
RRENT or CONSECUTIVE to sentence on:

¢ Defendant is to be given credit for tlme ﬁsuagt to 8

{J) The Defendant is to be placed on the Central

Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

Defendant {
[4 State Department of Corrections,

; provided that upon the service of

PROPST CHARLES
Attorney for Defendant

{] County Detention Center,
years

SC Bar#

br D under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed

V% @nomthslyears and/or payment
of § ; plus costs ysts and assessments as applicable*; the balance is fuspefided with pro
ﬁ-d subject to Souy Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard conditiors of probation,

for

de §24 13-40 to be calcw
g ct C. Cdudé

applied by SCDOC.
17-25-135.

N Fle,

Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person con 1cted ofa VlO!:thl‘l of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (D /meshc

SPECIAL CONDIT
[ Def. Waives Hearmg CJordered

[] RESTITUTION: [ [Deferred

Total: $ plus 20% fee: €
Payment Terms:
[J Set by SCDPPPS
Recipient:
.*Fine: $
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ ) _
§14-1-211(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) 3100 ¢ 000D
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUI Surcharge) $100 g,
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) $12 $
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 25.00
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge) $150 § }
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fee) $50 %
§36-5-2942(J) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ca §
3% to County (if paid in installments) 3 375

TOTAL {9845
Clerk of Court/ Deputy Clerk

Court Reporter: ‘

SCCA/217 (04/2018) Pl’(ﬂ? A kﬁl no>

B otz 7. 7(:'-'1’% C—aav(al-?ﬂ

" days/hours =11"* et

Obtain GED
Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job CorpNOu

May serve W/E beginin, a0
Substance Abuse Couns @T
Random Drug/Alcohol testing Of

Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive weeklyé ﬁgs
pmts. of $ beginning

$ : a@@ DcfcnderFun%a Z
VIr-A < ‘9-’%’3
JM bf L 2

eek' °o¢ 09 D
Batterars Treatment (/’%
his. oy on

(O Appointed PD appomted ther counsel,
Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk ﬁwg
during probation and shall be collected before 2
any other fees.

Presiding Judge
Judge Code: _ 2 %4 2
Sentence Date: 1)-i8-9w 20
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STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) INDICTMENT FOR

) DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 2ND DEGREE
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE )

At a Court of General Sessions, convened on the Grand Jurors of Greenville

County present upon their oath:

That CHARLES TAYLOR did in Greenville County, on or about the 22nd day of October, 2019,

unlawfully cause physical harm or injury to_SHAWN GRAHAM, a household member or did

unlawfully offer or attempt to cause physical harm or injury to SHAWN GRAHAM, a household
member, with apparent present ability under circumstances reasonably creating fear of imminent peril
and moderate bodily injury resulted to SHAWN GRAHAM or the act was accomplished by means
likely to result in moderate bodily injury to SHAWN GRAHAM. This is in violation of § 16-25-

0020 of the South Carolina Code of Laws (1976) as amended.

Against the peace and dignity of the State, and contrary to\t such case made and provided.

SOLICITOR N BAR # 64040



STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA
COUNTY OF Greenville
STATE : VS.

Charles Taylor
Race: BLACK _ Sex: M pt
DOB: _SSi#-
Address:

City,State,Zip.  Piedmont. SC 29673.
DL#: SID#:

*CDL Yes[] No[] CMV Yes[] NoI:] Hazmat Yes[ ] No|j

B A e N AT A T

IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONs 41/ G£67

INDICTMENT/CASE#: 2020GS82301423

A/W#  2019A2330209531
Date of Offense: 10/22/2019
S.C. Code § 16-25-0020(C)

CDR Code #: 3312

SENTENCE SHEET C 2 d"{ a

£ 250 - ‘fﬁ’g"acu/

In disposition of the said indictment comes now the Defendant who was [JCONVICTEDOF or XIPLEADS

TO: Domestic / Domestic Violence 2nd Depree

in violation of § 16-25-0020(C) . of the 5.C. Code of Laws, bearing CDR Code # 3812

NON—VIOL)E(NT [IVIOLENT [JSERIOUS  []MOSTSERIOUS [ Mandatory GPS(CSC [ §17-25-45

The charge is: -‘ s
The plea is: \

ATTEST: W
T: \\\ N
Munsa;w@\)
WHEREFORE, the Defendant is ¢ ited to the
for a determinate term of days/month
and/or to pay a fine of
of §

d, []Eesser Included Offense,
A

64040
SC Bar#

which are incorporated by reference.
[JCONCURRENT or INSECUTIVE to sentence on:

[X]Defengdan
t Negotiations or Recommendation,

tate Department of Corrections,

[ under the Youthful Offender Act not to exceed
; provided that iipon the service of

w/minor 1st or},ewd ct .
t Waives Presentment to Grand Jury. \; : fendant's initials)

100399
SC Bar?

Attorney for Dcfcndant
[] County Detention Center,
years

- daysimonths/ifgrj and/oppayment
; Plus costs and assessments as applicable®; the balance is suspended with probation for é! é
months/years and subject to Sou;:??m’ Department of Probation, Parole and Pardon Services standard con of probation,

[JThe Defendant is to be given credit for time served pursuant to S.C. Code §24-13-40 to be calculated and applied by SCDOC.

[ The Defendant is to be placed on the Central Registry of Child Abuse and Neglect pursuant to S.C. Code §17-25-135.
Pursuant to 18 U.S.C Section 922,it is unlawful for a person convicted of a violation of Section 16-25-20 or 16-25-65 (Domestic
Violence ) to ship, transport, possess, or receive a firearm or ammunition.

SPECIAL CONDITIONS:

[J RESTITUTION: [Deferred [ ]Def Waives Hearing [ |Ordered PTUP B‘ GE%
Total:  $ plus 20% fee: $ days/hours Public Service Emﬂ@jfnglb 20
Payment Terms: Obtain GED SC Co 20
[] Set by SCDPPPS Attend Voc. Rehab. or Job Corp. ‘WatAﬁpe -
. . May serve W/E begining - als
Recipient: - Substance Abuse Counseling O
*Fine: _ $ Random Drug/Alcohol testing [}
§14-1-206 (Assessments 107.5 %) $ Fine may be pd. in equal, consecutive waeklyf'monthly
§14-1-21L(A)(1) (Conv. Surcharge) $100 % tob OO pmts. of § beginning
§14-1-211(A)(2) (DUE Surcharge) 3100 3 .
§56-5-2995 (DUI Assessment) 512 5 $  paidto Public Defender Fund
§56-1-286 (DUI Breath Test) $25 3 Other;
Proviso (Public Def/Probation) $500 %
§14-1-212 (Law Enforce. Funding) $25 $ 16 00 -
§14-1-213 (Drug Court Surcharge)- $150 by
§50-21-114(BUI Breath Test Fec) ) §50 8
§56-5-2942(1) (Vehicle Assessment) $40/ea $ 7] Appointed PD or appointed other counsel,
3% to County (if paid in installments) 5 379 Proviso requires $500 be paid to Clerk
: during probation and shall be collected before
TOTAL $  12€3S any other fees.
Presiding Jud
cutcoeoomy Yol B Umﬂm SR o .
Court Reporter: Sentence Date: -7 8 Fo P ~

8CCA/217 (04/2018)




THE STATE OF SOUTH CAROLINA ) IN THE COURT OF GENERAL SESSIONS
COUNTY OF GREENVILLE ) THIRTEENTH JUDICIAL CIRCUIT
) Indictment Nos,: 2020GS2301423;
THE STATE ) 2019G82306791
)
V. ) Rule 203(d)(1)(b)(iv) Certification
)
CHARLES TAYLOR, ) ECE -
, ) RECEIVETS
DEFENDANT. ) NUV 3 0 ZUZU

Pursuant to SC Rule 203(D)(1)(b)(iv), Defendant would show that the sentence m@@@w Ap -
unreasonable. With regards to indictment 2019GS82306791, Defendant was senténced to tenr&gf pea's

years in the South Carolina Department of Corrections (SCDC) suspended on credit for 414 days
of time served and probation for two (2) years with the special conditions that Defendant comply
with Probation domestic violence protocol, have no contact with the victim, and complete a 26
week Batterers Treatment program. It was further ordered that probation could terminate after
one (1) year if the Batterers Treatment program was successfully completed. With regards to
indictment 2020GS2301423, Defendant was sentenced to three (3) years in the SCDC suspended
during probation and that sentence was to run consecutive to the sentence on indictment
2019G52306791. Defendant communicated to his attorney that he demands an appeal.

Defendant's Attorney is filing this appeal pursuant to his ethical duty to his client, and
Defendant's constitutional right to appeal. See Frazer v. South Carolina, 430 F.3d 696, 706 (4th
Cir. 2005) (“A defendant has a right to pursue a direct appeal, even if frivolous, which counsel
mmust assist as ‘an active advocate in behalf of his client.””) (quoting Anders v. California, 386
U.S. 738, 744 (1967).

Defendant informed his attorney that he does not wish to have a “serious” offense on his record.
Despite being counseled that this was likely not an appealable issue, Defendant insisted that he
wanted an appeal filed on his behalf. Defense counsel can provide no material issues to appeal.

Respectfully submitted,

GREENVILLE C(%_HNI BLIC DEFENDER

R

Charles S. Propst, Esq. |
Attorney for Appellant

305 E. North Street, Suite 123
Greenville, SC 29601

(864) 467-8522

Greenville, SC
Date: November 20, 2020



